



# Cho, Sun Hee

**Partner**

TEL 02.2051.1870

E-MAIL [shc@dlightlaw.com](mailto:shc@dlightlaw.com)

---

Sun Hee Cho has successfully solved various legal problems that may arise from both the developer and the contractor while providing advice and litigation for several construction companies and redevelopment/reconstruction associations for many years at the law firm. She has reviewed the various contracts including PF contracts, disputes over construction payments and subcontracts, defects repair and damages after the completion of the project from the perspective of the developer. In addition, she has provided extensive advice on governance and general administration to various central government ministries public institutions and local governments. She has successfully represented important administrative litigations of each organization. She has provided in-depth advice and litigation on various legal issues related to general civil affairs such as divorce and inheritance.

---

## Education

Seoul National University, B.A.

2005

Seoul National University, Law School, J.D.

2012, 1<sup>st</sup> Annual Bar Examination

University of Vienna, International legal Studies

2020

## Experience

**Korea Advanced Institute of Science and Technology (KAIST)**  
2007-2009

**JungPyeong Law Group**  
2012-2013

**Advisory Committee Member of K-Apartment Management  
Advisory Board for Yangcheon-gu, Seoul**  
2013-2015

**Ehoo Law Group**  
2013-2020

**Member of the Business Committee of Korean Bar Association**  
2017-2019

**D'LIGHT Law Group**

**Secretary of the Special Committee on Human Rights in North  
Korea, Korean Bar Association**

**Advisory Attorney, B Lab Korea**

**Head of ESG Practice Group, D'LIGHT Law Group**

**Representative Advisory Attorney, AVPN Korea**

**ESG advisory committee member for Jeonbuk Centre for  
Creative Economy and Innovation**

2021-present

**ESG Advisory Committee Member for Ewha Womans University  
Global School of Continuing Education**

**ESG Advisory Committee Member of Ewha Institute for  
Leadership Development**

2022-present

## Qualifications

**Admitted to bar, Korea**  
2012

---

## Practice Areas

Contents and Media

General Corporate/M&A

Human Resource

Intellectual Property

Litigation

Real Estate/Construction

Startup

---

## Publication

- Why Imposed Sanctions Have Little Effect on North Korea  
(Master Degree Thesis, 2020)

---

## Languages

Korean and English